Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Stella,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Assignment Team,
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Renee | Reports

Renee Sia (LKK Auto)

Thursday, 8 June 2023 5:22 pm

stella.goh@awac.com; assignments

Fw: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SLB 7894M Ref: NSV2300101/SG
LKKPreRepairlnspection.pdf; 230307 - SURVEY REPORT.pdf

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Goh, Stella <stella.goh@awac.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 5:16 PM
To: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SLB 7894M Ref: NSV2300101/SG

Dear Renee,



We refer to the above captioned matter.
We have received third party survey report.
Please kindly assist with paper survey.

Thank you.

Regards

Stella Goh

Claims Analyst

Asia Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0857

F: +65 6423 0864

E: stella.goh@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Hew, Lee Fong <LeeFong.Hew@awac.com>

Cc: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SLB 7894M Ref: NSV2300101/SG

CAUTION: External Email

Dear Lee Fong,

Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SLB 7894 M.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Renee | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Email: report@lkkauto.com




Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any
of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



